Heather Townsend

From: Julie Haynes

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Heather Townsend

Subject: Equine Science LMI

Attachments: Equine Position.jpg; Posted on Equine Job Board.docx
Hi Heather,

The American Horse Council just released its 2017 National Economic Impact Study results for the equine industry. The
impact and job opportunities are broken down by state. Unfortunately the report costs 505 to download. While | am
happy to purchase it | thought we could start with a link o the general report and if the committee wants the specifics
then | would go ahead and pay for them. Here is the link;

https://www.horsecouncil.org/resources/economics/

Here is another link to a national position.
https://www.mountedpatrol.com/employment/?fbclid=IwAR23vxgkvGqBtgdXvrDnkZJPtV-IGtQmagRANjeyHOtcnltw-

8MNeKwyp6E

| have also added a few local ads for equine positions. I'll send you more as they come to me.

Sincerely,

Julie Haynes

Faculty Instructor MJC Agriculture
209-575-6872



